Ethan B. Dively

COUNSEL

🐚 (617) 404-5887

edively@harringtonheep.com

MEMBER OF THE BAR

Massachusetts New Hampshire United States District Court for Massachusetts

Ethan Dively is a graduate of the Northeastern University School of Law and joined our firm in 2019 after serving as the judicial law clerk to the Hon. Robert Foster, Justice of the Land Court.

Mr. Dively focuses his practice on land use, real estate, environmental and energy law, as well as other areas of municipal law. He regularly serves our municipal clients advising Planning and Zoning Boards on all aspects of zoning and land use control, Conservation Commissions regarding wetlands permitting and enforcement; and providing general municipal support with real estate transactions involving complex title issues.

Mr. Dively graduated cum laude from Gettysburg College with a Bachelor of Science in Environmental Studies, with a particular focus on environmental science, land use, urban planning, and environmental justice. His academic experience at NUSL included serving as Staff Editor of the Northeastern University Law Review and internships at the Massachusetts Land Court, at the Environmental Protection Division of the Massachusetts Attorney General's Office, and at a private firm with a practice focus on real estate transactions and condominium law.

Mr. Dively is a member of the Massachusetts Municipal Lawyers Association and the Massachusetts Real Estate Bar Association.

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Juris Doctor

Northeastern University

Bachelor of Science Environmental Studies Gettysburg College (cum laude)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE	
Counsel Harrington Heep, LLP (formerly Miyares and Harrington, LLP)	2019-present
Law Clerk The Honorable Robert B. Foster Massachusetts Land Court	2017-2019
Legal Intern Massachusetts Attorney General's Office Environmental Protection Division	2016
Law Clerk Goldman & Pease, LLC	2015-2016
Legal Intern The Honorable Robert B. Foster	2015

HONORS AND AWARDS

Gettysburg College David Wills Scholar and William F. Muhlenberg Award Recipient

Massachusetts Land Court

COMMUNITY SERVICE

Co-Author "Municipal Real Estate Transactions," Chapter 15 of <u>Massachusetts Municipal Law</u> (MCLE 2021)